
From: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 9:03 AM 
To: Jason Letchford <scaa@scaa.org.au> 
Cc: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au>; Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>; 
AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Request to join Conference by Telephone re Listing - AM2021/54 - Casual terms review - 
Pastoral Award - Clause 50  
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Dear Mr Letchford, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
The Deputy President is content for interested parties to join the conference.  
 
Please dial in using the details in the attached Notice of Listing approximately ten minutes before the 
scheduled time for the taking of appearances.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Verena Min  
Associate to Deputy President Easton 
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1829 
chambers.easton.dp@fwc.gov.au   
 
Level 10, 80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
 
 
 
From: Jason Letchford <scaa@scaa.org.au>  
Sent: Monday, 13 September 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Chambers - Easton DP <Chambers.Easton.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Ben Rogers <BRogers@nff.org.au> 
Subject: Request to join Conference by Telephone re Listing - AM2021/54 - Casual terms review - 
Pastoral Award - Clause 50  
 
Dear Verena 
 
May I please join the Conference, set down for noon on Wednesday 15/9/21 
 
Regards 
 
Jason 
 
Jason Letchford 
Secretary - SCAA 
0412600586 
www.scaa.org.au  
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